TSG-SA Working Group 1 (Services) meeting #4
TSG S1#4 (99)450 txt

Quebec City, Quebec, Canada 5th-9th, July 1999
 
 Agenda Item:
6.10.2.1

Hi everybody

Regarding the pending issues on Terminal capabilities from last S1 meeting.tdoc 376 (an update of tdoc 351) was sent on the S1 list last week. I sent a slightly updated version (376r1) yesterday as a reply to Craig bishop's comments (the only one received).

Regarding tdoc 352 (see Roger's notes below): My understanding was that the NTT DoCoMo tdoc 321 was agreed to be used as the basis for this, but that it needed to be aligned with the outcome of 376. If we now are agreeing to the principles in 376r1, I think there are only some minor changes that needs to be done compared to the DoCoMo input. I have attached this proposed document, tdoc 352 (change revisions compare to 321).

As you can see, the table at the end is not complete for all aspects, it would be incredibly long if all the possible combinations of QoS attributes were to be listed, but I think T2 themselves can decide how to handle this, we have given them the tools for the terminal capabilities.

Please let me know what you think about this and if we can agree to this approach.

Best regards

Mikael Dahlkvist

Ericsson Mobile Communications AB       Phone:+46 46 193142

Nya Vattentornet                                Mobile:+46 705 181142

S-221 83 Lund                           Fax:+46 46 193136

SWEDEN

email:mikael.dahlkvist@ecs.ericsson.se

----Original Message-----

From: Roger Tarazi [mailto:Roger.Tarazi@etsi.fr]

Sent: Sunday, June 06, 1999 8:03 PM

To: 'Mikael DAHLKVIST'

Cc: David Cooper (E-mail); Alan Cox; 'Tommi Kokkola'

Subject: S1 Pending from Mikael D. >>>>>>> S1-99352 to T2 Proposed inves

tigations for LS answer on "Identification of service capabilities"

Dear Mikael,

Kindly update me on the status of the following LS that you have been tasked to prepare in TDco S1-99352

Also, thanks for the one you already sent in S1-99376 to S1 on June 3rd  for agreement by S1.......

Cheers

Roger

6.9.2.2 Proposed investigations for LS answer on "Identification of service capabilities"   Katsuya-Kawamura, NTT Docomo    321 Proposed

response to Tdoc 251 from NTT Docomo  352 (251 + 321) Barbara To be agreed by correspondence (Mikael Dahlkvist instead of Barbara) PENDING

Tdoc 321 is a  proposed response from NTT Docomo to Tdoc 251. It states

that: "Although 3GPP's principle is to standardize service capabilities and not the services themselves, we consider that an investigation of the correspondence between services and bearer services as well as consideration for bearer services with respect to QoS, is necessary, particularly to ensure compatibility with roaming and to assess any QoS impact on the system complexity."

This was debated and it was proposed to have Mikael Dahlkvist prepare the LS to T2 in Tdoc 352 based on Tdoc 251 (T2's LS) and on Tdoc 321 (Katsuya Kawamura's input document). This is to be agreed by correspondence.

Roger Tarazi

ETSI, Route des Lucioles, F-06921 Sophia Antipolis Cedex, France

Work: +33 4 92 94 42 28,     Fax: + 33 4 93 65 28 17

E-Mail: roger.tarazi@etsi.fr

